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Monika Jelínková

Od: Daniela Havlíková [daniela.havlikova@svupraha.cz]
Odesláno: 2. ledna 2018 16:09
Komu: monika.jelinkova@svupraha.cz
Předmět: FW: Life Technologies Shipment Confirmation - 103028SO  Purchase Order - 

R-850/OM/17

 

 

From: do_not_reply@thermofisher.com [mailto:do_not_reply@thermofisher.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, December 27, 2017 9:17 PM 
To: ingrid.siskova@thermofisher.com; czorders@thermofisher.com; daniela.havlikova@svupraha.cz 

Subject: Life Technologies Shipment Confirmation - 103028SO Purchase Order - R-850/OM/17 

 

Thank you for placing your order. Below is a shipment confirmation for your order indicating the items that 

have been dispatched for delivery along with the items which are still in process. 
You may also use our Online Customer Support tools at Online Customer Support to check the status of your 

order and to notify us of any concerns you may have. 

   

SHIPMENT CONFIRMATION  
Please refer to Order Number 103028 on all 

correspondence.  
 
Order Number : 103028 / SO  
Order Date : 21/12/2017 
Purchase Order Number : R-850/OM/17 
Contract Number :  

Life Technologies Czech Republic 
s.r.o.  
 
V Celnici 1031/4  
Praha 1 11000  

CZECH REPUBLIC  

T 00420235 302 459  
F 00420227 204 750  

thermofisher.com  

Bill to : 68666738  Ship To : 68666090  
STATNI VETERINARNI USTAV PRAHA  
   

   

SIDLISTNI 136/24  
PRAHA - LYSOLAJE 165 03  

CZECH REPUBLIC  

STATNI VETERINARNI UST PRAHA  
   

   

SIDLISTNI 136/24  
PRAHA - LYSOLAJE 165 03  

CZECH REPUBLIC  

   

Order Placed 
By  

Phone 

Number 
Email  

: Daniela Havlikova 

: +420251031345 

: daniela.havlikova@svupraha.cz 

Bill To Attn 

Ship To Attn  
Release 

Number 

:  

: DANIELA HAVLIKOVA, +420 728 843 
850  

:  

   

The following item(s) have been Shipped :  

 

Catalog Number Description  Quantity 
Shipped  Ship Date  Shipment No.  

*11766051 EZDNASE (INVITROGEN) 1 27/12/2017 1201581896 
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Lot# 00588056 

   
50 RXNS  

  
*4393718 

Lot# 1708218 
   

CONDITIONING REAGNT 

3500SERIES 
EACH  

  

3 27/12/2017 1201581896 

*4393708 
Lot# 1711147 

   

POP-7 (384)POLYMER 
3500 SERIES 
EACH 
***Pack with Bubble wrap 

and 1 Gel Pack only*** 

***Pack with Bubble wrap 
and 1 Gel Pack only***  

  

3 27/12/2017 1201581896 

*4337455 BDT V3.1 RR-100 & SEQ 

BUFFER 
EACH  

  

2 27/12/2017 1201581896 

*4336697 
Lot# 1710290 

   

TUBE,5X SEQ BUFFER 
SMALL 
EACH  
  

4 27/12/2017 1201581896 

*4336917 

Lot# 1709407 
   

FG,BDT V3.1 RR-100 
EACH  
  

2 27/12/2017 1201581896 

 

Carrier : TNT EXPRESS NEDERLAND BV  

 

Shipment Number Waybill No.  
1201581896 1201581896   
1201581896 1201581896   

 

This confirms your order of products sold by Life Technologies Corporation, a Thermo Fisher Scientific 

company.  
 

For order tracking and product availability information, please visit Order Support Tools .  
 

Your order is accepted for the product(s) and quantities indicated above on the terms set forth in our quotation 
(if you received a quotation) and in the terms and conditions of sale found at 

thermofisher.com/termsandconditions (“thermofisher.com Terms and Conditions of Sale”) that apply to the 

products you purchased and that are incorporated by reference into this confirmation and the contract between 
us for the purchase and sale of products or services.  

 
By ordering or accepting delivery of any of our products and services, you expressly confirm that you intend to 

be bound by and agree to the terms of our quotation, if any, and thermofisher.com Terms and Conditions of 

Sale to the exclusion of all other terms we have not expressly agreed to in writing, and that the purchase and 
sale transaction between you and us is subject to and will be governed by thermofisher.com Terms and 

Conditions of Sale and our quotation.  
 

If you are receiving this acknowledgement by e-mail, please click on this link to access the thermofisher.com 

Terms and Conditions of Sale.  
 

For product shipping and storage conditions, Certificates of Analysis (COA), and Material Safety Data Sheets 
(MSDS), visit thermofisher.com . Enter your product catalog number in the search bar to access complete 
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product information.  

 

   

 

Get order support at thermofisher.com/ordersupport  

 

Get product support at thermofisher.com/support  
 

Learn more about online ordering at thermofisher.com/register  
 

Checkout our latest products and services at thermofisher.com/newproducts  

 

 

 

 


